FOI 0379/2023 Response

Request

Dear FOIl team,

| would be very grateful if you could provide, under the Freedom of Information Act, the following
information.

What is the current number of diagnostic imaging equipment at each of the Community Diagnostic
Centres (CDCs) within your Trust for the following modalities:

a. X-ray machines
b. CT scanners

¢. MRI units

d. Others
Type of machine Number of machines
X-ray [Insert number]
CT [Insert number]
MRI [Insert number]
Other (Please specify) [Insert number]

Response

Please note that Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health Foundation Trust explicitly provide mental
health services and do not provide physical healthcare like an Acute Trust.

Your request for information is therefore not applicable to the Trust.



